

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

Department of Health

STATE OFFICE BUILDING
PROVIDENCE 2



EDWARD A. MC LAUGHLIN, M. D.
DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF LABORATORIES
HAROLD E. PEARSON, ACTING CHIEF

August 24, 1948

William Hinton, M.D., Chief
Wasserman Laboratory
281 South Street
Jamaica Plain, Mass.

Dear Dr. Hinton:

Would you kindly examine the enclosed sections of gasserian ganglia, (No. B-16-48) for evidence of rabies. Impressions showed no negri bodies.

Thank you.

Yours truly,

Malcolm C. Hinchliffe
Principal Bacteriologist

Mvm:MAW

17-24

August 25, 1943.

Malcolm C. Minchliffe, Principal Bacteriologist
Division of Laboratories
Rhode Island Department of Health
State Office Building
Providence 2, Rhode Island

Dear Mr. Minchliffe:

We have examined the sections of
gasserian ganglia (No. B-16-45) which you enclosed in
your letter of August 24. They show no histologic
evidence of rabies.

Very truly yours,

Wm. A. Rinton, M.D., Chief
Wassermann Laboratory